Significant Partnerships 2012/2013 : Quarter 2					
	Quarter 1 Performance	Quarter 2 Performance	Comments on Performance		
Sub-Regional Partnerships					
Oxfordshire Partnership Board	G	G	Minutes of meetings received		
Health and Well Being Partnership Board (H&WB)	А	G	New Oxfordshire Health &Well Being Board and supporting partnership proposals in place. CDC representation on Health Improvement Board and Children and Young People's Board. 2012/13 priorities finalised. New structure being proposed to coordinate and advise on the disaggregation across the new structure of the important Supporting People budget.		
Environment and Waste Partnership	G	G	Partnership working well		
Oxfordshire Safer Community Partnership (OSCP)	G	G	OSCP is now developing a business plan and coordinating responses to Bucks County Council re PCC and PCP		
Oxfordshire Stronger Communities Alliance (OSCA)	G	G	Changes have been made to increase the involvement of District Councils and other partners and next meeting is in Q3		
Local Enterprise Partnerships (LEP) (Oxfordshire)	G	G	Both Local Enterprise Partnerships are at an early stage of development. Cherwell District Council is active in both to ensure they support the achievement of local economic priorities		
Local Enterprise Partnerships (LEP) (South Midlands)	G	G			
Cherwell-specific Partnerships					
Cherwell Local Strategic Partnership (LSP)	G	G			
Cherwell Safer Community Partnership (CSCP)	G	G	Partnership has secured attendance of magistrates, further work required to get Youth Services to attend		

Significant Partnerships 2012/2013 : Quarter 2				
	Quarter 1 Performance	Quarter 2 Performance	Comments on Performance	
Cherwell M40 Investment Partnership (CHIP)	G	G	Day to day work through CHIP, providing services to business, continued and statistics are recorded under Business Development and Jobs created	
Banbury Town Centre Partnership (BTCP)	G	G	Cherwell District Council is active within the BTCP and is working to ensure that the development of the Banbury Masterplan strengthens the Town Centre with a close input from the BTCP. In addition, CDC is working with BTCP on the application of the Portas Review into Town Centres.	
Bicester Vision (BV)	G	G	Cherwell District Council is an active member of Banbury Vision with the Chief Executive, Vice-Chair. We have engaged Bicester Vision in advising on the economic dimension of the Bicester Masterplan and the potential to increase employment in the town and the marketing of the town for inward investment	
Kidlington Village Centre Management Board	G	G	Attendance at Management Board meetings. Assistance with work on Vision provided and separate meeting arranged on Local Plan implications	
Homelessness Strategy Partnership	G	G	The Cherwell housing allocations scheme has been produced in draft and is timetabled to be presented to the Council Executive in November 2012. Extensive consultation has already taken place including officers having met with housing management and development officers from the Registered housing Providers. Consultation has taken place with CDC members and each applicant on the houising register received a personal letter inviting them to one of three public consultation events held in Banbury, bicester and Kidlington.	
Cherwell RSL Partnership & Sanctuary Housing Group	G	G	both the cherwell RP Development and Management Groups met over the past quarter and in additiona a special meeting of the Development Group was held to consider horizon scanning and the Local Plan as part of its consultation programme. The RP's are continuing to work closely with CDC in terms of the affordable homes programme and maximising future delivery in the district. In particular the RP management group is dealing with the implications of the welfare reforms and the effects these could have on customers when accessing and maintaining their tenancies. This work is being undertaken within the context of the Cherwell Tenancy Strategy.	
NW Bicester Strategic Delivery Board	G	G	The Eco Bicester looks to bring together public sector partners and local business representatives to oversee the development. Meetings continue.	
Banbury Brighter Futures	G	G	2012/13 priorities and agreed actions established with relevant finance allocated where neede. Good multi agency engagement. Theme leaders in place. Successful Woodgreen Connecting communities event in Augus. Review of updated data and partnerships governance underway.	